Meeting	Cedar Park FFA Alumni Meeting
Date/Time	8/29/2023 at 6:30 PM
Location	Anderson Mill West Park Pavilion (2702 Dagama Ct)
Attendees	Terry Sanders – President Roger Bradlau – Vice President Melissa Di Noto – Treasurer Morgan Miller – Secretary Myles Russell – FFA Advisor Jerry Johnson – Pet Clinic Co-chair Terry Johnson – Pet Clinic Co-chair Jodi Brown Becca Dietz

Agenda Item	Meeting Minutes and Discussion
Call to Order	Meeting called to order at 7:02 pm by Terry.
Golf Tournament	The golf tournament was held yesterday and was a huge success! We ended up having 21 teams, a better turnout than the 15 to 16 teams expected going into the final stretch. The silent auction [and live auction by Terry] was successful and brought in additional funds. The final amount raised is still to be determined. Many thanks to Heather Johnson and all who helped make the golf tournament a success! We are looking forward to next year's tournament. Discussion is underway for setting next year's date. As Heather is stepping down as committee chair, a replacement chair is needed.
Pet Vaccination Clinic	The next pet vaccination clinic will be held at the project barn on September 12. We have new signs that we would be able to use for this clinic and understand that signs can go out two weeks prior to the date of the clinic as opposed to the previously understood seven days. We will also update the alumni website to reflect upcoming pet clinics.
Fundraising Ideas	As we're always looking for new ideas for fundraising, anyone with ideas is asked to share. At this meeting, two ideas to look into include Top Golf and skeet shooting.
Barn Show	The barn show is scheduled for November 11-12. Anyone wanting to sponsor a buckle can contact Mr. Russell. Anyone with ideas for food donations is also welcome to reach out to Mr. Russell.
Member Registration	As this meeting is the first of the school year, alumni member registration opens for all parents and adults. The member registration form can be found at https://www.cphsffa.org, and annual member dues can be paid following registration via the provided link.
Alumni Website	The new alumni website (previously at www.cphsffa.org) has been launched at the same location. So far, we have sections for calendar, member registration form, fundraiser information, and documents (chapter constitution and meeting minutes). We plan to have sections for the pet

	clinics and sponsors. Any ideas to help promote the chapter and support our members are welcome.
Swag Merchandise	We had ten caps for sale for \$25 each of two different styles. As not all were sold, they can be purchased at the next alumni meeting. We will look into other merchandise items such as yard signs and t-shirts as the school year unfolds and we know more of our member base and interest.
Student and Parent Involvement	With the beginning of the year, we want to push for student and parent involvement. Mr. Russell would like to renew a focus on agricultural mechanics student involvement.
Greater Leander FFA	A request for anyone interested to join the Greater Leander FFA was made. There is a GLFFA meeting every second Wednesday at Leander High School. Membership is \$10 per year or \$100 for lifetime membership. Membership provides voting rights for issues pertaining to our organization.
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 7:42 pm by Terry.